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ACQUISITIONS 1933-4 
R.oman beaker (3rd century) from Bledlow . .. . . . . . .. .. .. .. . . . .. Mr. C. 0. Skilbeck, F.S.A. 
1'oga pin and other articles from Ellesborough ................ ..... .M:r. J. K. Bateman. 
Coffee-mill of lig·num vitae (18th century) .. .. .. .. .. .... .. .... .. .... .. .. M·r. Stratfold Read. 
Licence to sell hats from Whitchuruh ............... Miss Wilson. 
Wooden stay-husk ( 178&) from Castlethorpe .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . Miss Burrowes. 
Railway staffs-from former "A and B. Line," and the Wotton Tramway ........... . 

1 [)eposited by the London Pass~nger f Transport Board. 
Trade tokens of 17th century (7) 

Ditto ditto ( 10) 
('fhe collection of the late Col. F. W. Pixley fills several gaps in the Society's collection. 14 other specimens have re­placed inferior ones already in the Museum). 

Mr. A. J. Olear. 
............... Miss Pixley. 

Stoat, nearly white, from Wingrave .................. Mr. S. Enis. 
Trout. weighing 7lbs. from Aston Clinton ...... Mr. A. Hidges. 

A large number of deeds have been kindly given for the new Muniment Room by the following donors:-Mr. W. A. Foll, Mr. W. Bradbrooke, Mr. Stratfold Read, Rev. C. N. Ramsay, Mr. W. Parrott, Mr. M. Nathan, Mr. W. T. Buckland, Mr. F. H. Parrott, Lord Addington (2 boxes, not yet indexed), Col. G. R.. Cro:uch (a plan of Aylesbury in 180!)), 1-liss Griffin, the British Record Society, Mr. G. Elan·d, Mr. A. J. Clear, and Lord. Cottesloe. 
Two Secret Service hooks (William III and Queen Anne) have been deposit.ed by Mr. W. F. Lowndes; and Manor Rolls of Fenny Stratford by MT. W. J. Coales. 


